MEMORANDUM

C LY OF]
TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
L J DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2011

NOVI

cityofnovi.org

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration
2 03/01/14
Beautification Commission
1 partial term 03/01/12
Board of Review 1 01/01/15
Election Commission 1 01/01/15
Historical Commission 2 01/01/15
Housing & Community
Development Advisory Committee 2 01/01/15
Library Board :
(Mayoral Appointment) 1 partial term 03/01/14
Public Access Promotion 1 01/01/15
Committee
3 - full member 01/01/15
Zoning Board of Appeals
1 - alternate 01/01/15

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Ronald Boron — Board of Review — attended 26 of 26 meetings since February 2009.

Jeffrey Gedeon - Zoning Board of Appeals — attended 13 of 15 meetings since March
2010.



James Gerblick — Zoning Board of Appeals — attended 1 of 1 meeting since July 2011.

David Ghannam - Zoning Board of Appeals — attended 35 of 38 meetings since November
2008.

Kimberly Holdaway - Historical Commission — attended 18 of 28 meetings since February
2009.

John Maclnnis — Historical Commission — attended 23 of 28 meetings since February 2009.

Carol Spennachio - Public Access Promotion Committee — attended 4 of 4 meetings since
February 2011.

Raymond Weidenbach - Election Commission — attended 6 of 6 meetings since November
2008.



